From: Daniel G_

Sent: 18 March 2019 17:12
To: Planning
Subject: Applications 2019/0976/T and 2019/0916/T

Dear Sir/Madam

With regard to the above planning applications for 41 Frognal.

Rear garden

Trees 25, 27, 30, 31 are already felled.

| see the application is to fell 30 and 31 — it seems these were felled without permission.

Front garden

Trees 4, 6, 7 are in good health. | see no reason to fell them.

Tree 19 holm oak does not appear on the plan.

Tree 14 has a useful life of 20-40 years.

It’s the only remaining large tree of several —since the new owners bought the house - which
overhung our garden.

Generally

41 Frognal was a large but discreet house lying in a beautiful and remarkable woodland setting for
passers-by and neighbours to enjoy.

The house will now over-power the view unless its many felled large trees are replaced with similar.

Daniel Gvirtzman



